From: Samantha

To: C ity Affairs, Committee (SEN)

Subject: RE: National Disability Strategy Inquiry: Questions: PWD WA
Date: Monday, 18 September 2017 1:05:55 PM

Hi Kate

Please find my response to questions below.

Topic Question

IAnswer

Consultation What stakeholder forums have been held to discuss the
National Disability Strategy? When were these held, where,
what format was used, what were the outcomes and what
follow up has occurred? What changes have been made as a
result of these Stakeholder forums?

In my role as Executive Director of PWdWA | have not been
involved in or know of any stakeholder forums directly related
lto the National Disability Strategy. The last forum | attended
\was as Chair of the WA Ministerial Advisory Council 2013.

Coordination What arrangements are in place to ensure that the NDIS
implementation is coordinated, and that the various
Departments act in a coordinated fashion, with consistent
policy directions?

IThe only arrangements | am aware of are through the COAG
Disability Reform Council meeting of Disability Ministers and
Policy officers from Departments.

NDS working party What steps are being taken to reinvigorate the National
Disability Strategy? When is the working party due to report
and what progress has been made to date?

| do not know and have not had information regarding any re-
invigoration.

Progress What progress do you believe has been made in making
communities more inclusive and accessible under the National
Disability Strategy?

| believe there has been some progress in built environment
and infrastructure but it is very slow and only applies to public
buildings with many issues of the Building Code only meeting
minimum access requirements due to costs cited by the
building and development lobby. In inclusion progress is slow
with some improvement in responsiveness of community in the
arts, sports etc but little progress in employment.

Consultation What consultation and communication has your organisation
had about the National Disability Strategy with the
Commonwealth Government in the last 12 months?

[This Senate Inquiry. No others | am aware of.

Kind regards

Samantha Jenkinson

Executive Director

People With Disabilities (WA) Inc

Suite 1, 37 Hampden Road, Nedlands 6009

9485 8900
PWdWA website
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“This email is intended solely for the person or organisation to whom it is addressed, and may contain secret, confidential or legally
privileged information. If you have received this email in error or are aware that you are not authorised to, you MUST NOT use or copy
it, or disclose its contents to any person. If you do any of these things you may be sued or prosecuted.”



mailto:Community.Affairs.Sen@aph.gov.au
http://pwdwa.org/membership-application/
https://www.facebook.com/PeopleWithdisabilityWA
https://twitter.com/pwdwa4



